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DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE

HEADQUARTERS 49TH FIGHTER WING (ACC)
HOLLOMAN AIR FORCE BASE, NEW MEXICO

06 NOV 2002

MEMORANDUM FOR NEW MEXICO ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT
Mr. James P. Bearzi
Hazardous Waste Bureau
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Bldg 1
Santa Fe New Mexico 87505-6303

" 2008

FROM: 49 CES/CD
550 Tabosa Ave
Holloman AFB NM 88330-8458

SUBJECT: 60-Day Extension Request for SWMU 141 Request for Supplemental Information
(RSI) Response

1. Holloman AFB requests a 60-day extension to fully respond to subject RSI. Our Environmental
Restoration personnel are working with Mr. Cornelius Amindyas of your staff to resolve the
issues addressed in the RSI letter dated 5 Mar 02. The extension would move the due date to

3 January 03.

2. We are committed to addressing all environmental issues in a complete and timely manner;
however, the extension is needed to fully address the RSI’s comments. SWMU 141 was
discussed at a 30 May meeting between Mr. Amindyas and our staff. Issues pertaining to this
RSI were addressed at this meeting. We hope you will consider and approve this petition

for a deadline extension so this matter can be accurately addressed.

3. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me or Mr. Dan

Holmquist at (505) 572-5395.
HO %ARD Eé)W

Deputy Base Civil Engineer

cc:

Cornelius Amindyas NMED-HWD  Allen Chang Steve Jetter NMED-HWD
Hazardous Waste Bureau USEPA, Region 6 (6PD-N) Hazardous Waste Bureau
4131 Montgomery NE 1445 Ross Ave, Ste 1200 4131 Montgomery NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109 Dallas, TX 75202-2733 Albuquerque, NM 87109
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